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University Grants Commission
(e A [T 99Ed, YR G@R)
(Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of India)

SN T e AGT A, T2 feweh-110002
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

xS Phone : 011-23212027 @ Fax : 011-23219719
e-mail : nisarmir.uge@nic.in

Dr. Nisar Ahmad Mir
Joint Secretary

SPEED POST
F. No.F.No.10-4/2016 (NS/PE) August, 2016

e Principal, 3 C AUG Zuwj

G. Pulla Reddy Engineering College (Autonomous)
G.Pulla Reddy Nagar,

Nandyal Road,

Kurnool- 518007 (Andhra Pradesh.)

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation to this office letter No.F.12-1/2010/2015(NS/PE) dated 27.05.2016
wherein you were asked to send the required certificate/ undertaking from the Trust/
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in this regard, it is to inform you that UGC has decided to confer the CPE Status to the
college for a period of five years w.e.f. 1% April, 2016 to 31%' March, 2021. It is to be noted that
the funds allocated by the Trust/Management of the college shall be utilized as per action plan
submitted by the college to UGC, in accordance with the Budget Heads under the CPE
Scheme. :

The College is advised that X!l Plan CPE guidelines which are available on UGC
website (www.ugc.ac.in) shall be strictly adhered to in implementing the CPE programme. It is
also to be noted that the status of CPE is liable to be withdrawn any time before five years in
case of any violation of CPE guidelines by the college.

With regards,

Yoyrs sincerely,




